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February 28, 2013 

Patty Kouyoumdjian 
Executive Officer 
California Regional Water Quality Control Board 
Lahontan Region 
2501 Lake Tahoe Boulevard 
South Lake Tahoe, CA 96150 
 
Re: Hinkley Groundwater Remediation Project: Clarifying Comments from 
the Independent Review Panel (IRP) Manager Regarding PG&E’s Petition 
(dated 2/7/13) of the Chromium-6 Further Plume Definition Cleanup and 
Abatement Order (CAO) No.R6V-2008-0002-A4 (dated 1/8/13). 

Keywords: Water Board's Cr6 Plume Definition Order of January 8, 2013; 
PG&E's Petition of Same; Petition's Quotation of IRP Manager’s Opinions at 
Footnote 3; Explanation of Why Quotation Applies to Draft CAO and Not 
Current CAO. 

Dear Executive Officer Kouyoumdjian: 

The Independent Review Panel (IRP) Manager has reviewed Pacific Gas and 
Electric Company’s (PG&E) request for immediate and emergency stay to petition 
“the Petition” for review of Cleanup and Abatement Order (CAO) No.R6V-2008-0002-
A4 “the Order” issued by the Water Board (WB) on January 8, 2013. PG&E 
submitted the Petition to the WB on February 7, 2013. The main reason of this letter, 
submitted at the request of the Community Advisory Committee (CAC), is not to 
provide detailed comments1 on the Petition, but to elaborate and clarify on a 
reference made by PG&E in their Petition regarding the IRP Manager’s professional 
opinion on a certain issue pertaining to Cr-6 plume definition.  

Specifically, on page 5, lines 10 to 13 of the Petition, PG&E stated the following: 

“In addition, PG&E believes that the newly ordered monitoring and delineation 
activities are unnecessary because PG&E has offered both interim replacement 
(bottled water service) and whole house replacement water to every resident within 
one mile of the current chromium plume boundary.3”  

The following is then stated in Footnote 3, page 5: 

                                                 
1 Detailed comments will be submitted separately, henceforth. 



RE: IRP Manager Comments on PG&E Petition on  Managing Strategies into Tactical Action 
CAO No.6V-2008-0002-A4 

 
“The independent technical expert hired by the Hinkley Community Advisory 
Committee (referred to as the “IRP Manager”), also questioned the need for the CAO 
when commenting on the draft CAO: “However, the IRP Manager is uncertain, at the 
time of writing, and to the extent of his own internal data review, if this apparent 
desire for increased accuracy is warranted or needed, in light of plume delineation, 
plume management, and ongoing whole house water supply actions underway in 
parallel actions within the project. In short, the IRP Manager does not understand 
what is driving the present need for the draft CAO; given that the plume 
management, replacement water supply and remedy assessment tasks currently 
underway would appear to be well served, from an environmental engineering 
perspective, by the accuracy inherent in the present plume delineation practices.”  

The IRP Manager’s opinions regarding the CAO were submitted after review of the 
Draft CAO2 of July, 2012 and not the Final CAO of January, 2013…which PG&E is 
now petitioning.  The IRP Manager’s comments in the August 10, 2012 letter were 
offered in the context of the multiple ongoing programs ongoing at the time the draft 
CAO was issued, and an evaluation of the practical implementability of the Draft 
CAO, leading the IRP Manager to determine that the draft CAO was seemingly 
infeasible to respond to, given its requirement to possibly install scores of monitoring 
wells in a very short time period.   

The IRP Manager was also questioning the extent of work required for further plume 
delineation, at the appropriate confidence level, in accordance to the requirements 
from the Draft CAO.  As stated in the IRP Manager’s comments letter3:  “The IRP 
Manager agrees with the need for appropriate plume delineation but not at the 
expense of PG&E and the Water Board becoming distracted from work of greater 
importance. Quite frankly, the IRP Manager is concerned about the dilution of project 
management and field staff time, as they turn to focus on the requirements of the 
draft CAO.” 

It is still the IRP Manager’s belief that improved delineation of the plume needs to 
occur to decide upon the final remedy, but at an appropriate degree of accuracy and 
confidence consistent with the final remedies which have been proposed in the Final 
Remedy Feasibility Study4. The new vehicle for Cr6 plume definition is the Water 
Board’s CAO of January 8, 2013, which has been petitioned by PG&E, and will be 
further commented on by the CAC and IRP Manager.  

                                                 
3 IRP Manager Letter to the Water Board, Re: Comments from the Hinkley Groundwater Site 
Independent Review Panel (IRP) Manager on behalf of the Community Advisory Committee 
(CAC) Regarding the Draft Amended Cleanup and Abatement Order (CAO) No.R6v-2008-0002A4 
Issued for Public Comment on July 25, 2012. August 10, 2012.  
4 Final Remedy Feasibility Study, Addendum No.3, Prepared by Haley & Aldrich, Inc., for PG&E, 
September 15, 2011.  
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To clarify, Footnote 3 in the Petition was taken out of context and refers to the 
IRP Manager’s comments on the draft CAO, and not the current final CAO. 

Should you have any questions or comments please feel free to contact me at 714-
388-1800 or by email at iwebster@projectnavigator.com. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

Ian A. Webster, Sc.D. 

IRP Manager, 

Hinkley Groundwater Remediation Project 

 

 

Attachment: 

IRP Manager Letter Regarding Draft CAO Submitted August 10, 2012 

 

cc:  

Hinkley Community Advisory Committee 

California State Water Resources Control Board Members 

 


















